
9 a.m.

Friday, April 27, 2018

2nd Floor
J.S. Clark Administration Building

Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, Louisiana



Academic Affairs 

Committee 



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
9:00 AM 

Friday, April 27, 2018 
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Invocation

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentation(s)
A. Recognition of Southern University Laboratory School Academic Achievers
B. Recognition of Southern University Laboratory School Choir
C. Recognition of Participants of the 2018 Marshall-Brennan National High School

Moot Court Competition (SULC)
D. Recognition of United Restoration Enhancement Corporation Pre-Law Pipeline and

Entrepreneurship Pipeline Programs (SULC)

6. Action Item(s)
A. Request approval of Certification of Candidates for Spring 2018 Graduation, SUBR,

SUNO, SULC & SUSLA

B. Request approval to award an Honorary Juris Doctor degree to Reverend-Dr. Joseph
Haden Sr. (SULC)

C. Request approval to award an Honorary Doctorate of Humane Letters to Attorney
Johnnie Jones (SUBR)

7. Informational Item(s)
A. Dual Enrollment Update by Campus

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment

MEMBERS 
Dr. Curman L. Gaines – Chair, Mr. John L. Barthelemy – Vice Chair 

Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Armond Duncan, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, 
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552 

FAX (225) 771-2474 

Dr. Ray L. Belton 

President/Chancellor 

Southern University System 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 

Fourth Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

April 9, 2018 

RE: Recognition of Participants of the 2018 Marshall-Brennan National High School 

Moot Court Competition 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

Please add as a special agenda item, the recognition of participants of the 2018 Marshall-Brennan 

National High School Moot Court Competition for the April 27, 2018 Southern University 

System Board of Supervisors' meeting. The team from Baton Rouge, coached by Professors 

Russell Jones and Virginia Listach did extremely well in the National Competition, and are 

worthy of recognition. 

I respectfully request that the students are briefly recognized during this meeting. 

Sincerely, 

and Vanue B. Lacour Endowed Professor 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



To: James H. Ammons, Ph.D. 

� 

SOUTHERN LAB. 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 

LABORATORY SCHOOL 

Executive Vice President & Executive Vice Chancellor 

3rd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

From: Herman R. Brister 

Director, SULS 

Re: Southern University Laboratory School Recognizes Academic Achievers 

RECEIVED

APR O 9 26'8

Office of the Executive Vice President

for AcademiG Affair& and Provost

Date: Friday, April 06, 2018 

Please accept this recommendation to acknowledge the following students at the April 2018 Southern University 

Board of Supervisors Meeting. The following students placed 1st or 2nd in the 2018 District Rally competition 

hosted by Southern University. Over 430 of the top students from the East Baton Rouge Area participated this 

year. These students competed against students from, Baton Rouge Magnet, McKinley, East Ascension, Robert 

E. Lee, Port Allen, Brusly and other area high schools. They will compete against the best students from around

the state on April 21, 2018 at the State Rally held at Louisiana State University.

Advanced Math Functions and Statistics 

Tiana Martin 1st Place 

Algebra II 

Maurice Blanchard: 2nd Place 

English II 

Ann Walker: 1st Place 

English IV 

Kaela Moore: 1st Place 

World Geography 

Tiffany Poydras: 2nd Place 

.J 

129 Swan Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70813 I Office: (225) 771-3490 I Fax: (225) 771-2782 

www.sulabschool.com 



Next, I would like to formally recognize Kelsie Tillage for being selected to represent Southern University 

Laboratory School in the Duke Tip program at Duke University. Kelsie is among the select students being 

honored by the Duke University Talent Identification Program (Duke TIP) for their exceptional scores on the 

ACT or SAT. She will be recognized at a ceremony at Northwestern State University, Natchitoches on May 6 , 

2018. Duke TIP's 7th Grade Talent Search identifies students across the United States who have scored at or 

above the 95th percentile on a grade-level standardized test. As part of the program, these academically talented 

students take above-level college-entrance exams to learn more about their abilities. Duke TIP then hosts annual 

recognition ceremonies to honor the seventh graders who scored the highest on these ACT (22+) or SAT exams. 

Kelsie Tillage has also qualified to attend the collegiate style Summer Studies Program. The Duke TIP Academy 

for Summer Studies offers an exceptional academic and social experience for those students who are among the 

top 5 percent of academically talented students in their grade level. 

Finally, we would like to recognize Chelsea Johnson (11th) and Joseph Delaney (11th). They participated in the 
Urban Restoration Enhancement Corporation College and Career Ready Pre-Law Institute. The students 
recently completed the institute with both of them earning the American Bar Association's Civic and Law Honor 

Roll recognition from their sponsor, the Baton Rouge Bar Association. Their culminating event was a mock trial 
held in Southern University Law Center's Moot Courtroom. 

Please assist us in recognizing the academic accomplishments of these wonderful students. If you have any 
questions please contact me at (225) 771-3490 or via email herman brister2<@subr.edu. 

2sly, .� 
Director 

�fd.� 
esR Ammons, Ph.D. 

Executive Vice President & Executive Vice Chancellor 
4�� 

President-Chancellor 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552 

FAX (225) 771-2474 

Dr. Ray L. Belton 

President/Chancellor 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

April 9, 2018 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 

Fourth Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

RE: Recognition of United Restoration Enhancement Corporation Pre-Law Pipeline and 

Entrepreneurship Pipeline Programs 

The United Restoration Enhancement Corporation (UREC) has been a pos1t1ve force in 

transforming communities by investing in people, and restoring neighborhoods in Baton Rouge. 

One of the signature programs of UREC is its College and Career Ready Initiative (CCR). This 

program prepares high school students for colleges and careers. CCR provides opportunities and 

resources throughout the academic year which allows high school students to develop a roadmap 

for their future. The student participants acquire: (1) ACT and test taking skills are reinforced, (2) 

college admissions process is mastered, and (3) explore career and entrepreneurship opportunities. 

This is all accomplished at Southern University through the ACT & College Admissions Pre

Institute, Pre-Law Institute, Emergency Medical Responder Institute, and the Ignite Fellowships 

& Entrepreneurship Institute. 

The Southern University Law Center and the Southern University Coliege of Business have hosted 

the aforementioned institutes, and I am thoroughly impressed with the efforts of UREC in bringing 

these pipeline programs to Southern University. 

"An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution" 



I respectfully request that UREC work be recognized at the April 27, 2018 Southern University 
System Board of Supervisors' meeting. 

Sincerely, 

1(/J� 
ohri K. ierre 

and Vanue B. Lacour Endowed Professor 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LA w CENTER 



Southern Universitv and A&M College at Baton Rouge 

� Spring Commencement Exercises are scheduled for the campus
of Southern University and A&M College at Baton Rouge on Friday, May 11, 2018 at
9:30 a. m. in the F. G. Clark Activity Center; and

� there are approximately 643 prospective graduates at Southern
University at Baton Rouge, who are to receive Bachelor's degrees, Master's degrees
and Ph.D. degrees.

� � � ;,J � that the degrees conferred upon the
candidates for graduation at the Commencement Exercises at Southern University
and A&M College at Baton Rouge submitted by President-Chancellor Ray L. Belton,
upon the approval and recommendation of the Faculty, Council of Academic Deans,
and appropriate administration be, and they are hereby approved.

���that the list of graduates may be supplemented or
modified as is necessary to carry out the intent of this resolution.

University Board of Supervisors as its regular

ecretary 
pervisors, Southern University

and Agricultural and Mechanical College

Ann A. Smith, Chair 
Board of Supervisors, Southern University
and Agricultural and Mechanical College



� Spring Commencement Exercises are scheduled for the campus of
Southern University at New Orleans on Saturday, May 12, 2018 at 4:00p.m. at
the UNO Lakefront Arena, 6801 Franklin Avenue, New Orleans, LA 70126; and

� there are approximately 450 prospective graduates at Southern
University at New Orleans, who are to receive Associate degree, Bachelor's
degrees, and Master's degrees.

� � � K {ljf'� that the degrees conferred upon the
candidates for graduation at the Commencement Exercises at Southern
University at New Orleans submitted by President-Chancellor Ray Belton and
Chancellor Lisa Mims-Devezin, upon approval and recommendation of the
Faculty, Council of Academic Deans, and appropriate administration be, and they
are hereby approved.

�/¥ � {§f1� that the list of graduates may be supplemented
or modified as is necessary to carry out the intent of this resolution.

�

We, the duly qualified and acting officers of the Board of Supervisors of the
Southern University System, do hereby certify that the fo egoing is a true and
correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Sou University Board of
Supervisors at its regular meeting on Friday, April 2 018.

Ray e to , , ancellor
Southern niversity System 
Secretary, Southern University Board of

Supervisors

Ann A. Smith, Chairperson 
Board of Supervisors, Southern University

System

























Athletics Committee



ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, April 27, 2018 
9:00AM 

2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)
A. Request approval of Employment Contract for Sean Woods-Men's Head Basketball 
Coach (SUBR)

6. Other Business

7. Adjourmnent 

MEMBERS 

Atty. Tony M. Clayton - Chair, - Mr. Raymond Fondel - Vice Chair, 
Rev. Donald R. Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Mike Small 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 



















 

 

 

Facilities and Property 

Committee 

 

 

 

 

















































 

 

 

Finance Committee 

 

 

 

 

 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, April 27, 2018 
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)
A. Request approval of BA7’s for SU System
B. Request approval of Affiliation Agreement between SU Alumni Federation and SUBR

 

MEMBERS 
Atty. Demoine Rutledge–Chair, Mr. Richard Hilliard–Vice Chair 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 

       6. Informational Item(s)
A.   Interim Financial Report as of March 2018

       7. Other Business

       8. Adjournment



































PD.23625918.3 

UNIVERSITY PROJECT SUPPORT AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS UNIVERSITY PROJECT SUPPORT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as 
of the ____ day of _______________, 2018 (the “Effective Date”) is entered into by and 
between the Southern University Alumni Federation, a Louisiana non-profit corporation (the 
“Federation”), and the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College System (the “Board”) for and on behalf of Southern University and 
Agricultural and Mechanical College at Baton Rouge (“Southern University” and, together with 
the Board, the “University”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Federation is a Louisiana non-profit corporation whose primary mission 
is to support the goals and objectives of the University through recruitment, financial support, 
public relations, community outreach, talent, loyalty, dedication, and commitment to the highest 
standards thereof (its “Mission”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Student Housing Analysis in the City of Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, prepared for the Federation by Danter and Associates, LLC, and dated 
January 8, 2018, as amended or supplemented from time to time (the “Housing Study”), the 
Federation believes the University and community of North Baton Rouge is experiencing a 
shortage of reasonably convenient, suitable, and affordable housing accommodations for 
students, faculty, and staff; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Market Feasibility Analysis in the City of Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, prepared for the Federation by Novogradac & Company, LLC, and dated 
________, 2018 (the “Conference Facilities Study”), the Federation believes the University and 
community of North Baton Rouge is experiencing a shortage of reasonably convenient, suitable, 
and affordable conference facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Federation wishes to further its Mission by financing the acquisition, 
design, development, equipping, renovation, reconstruction and/or construction of an alumni 
center, including conference facilities (the “Conference Facilities”), approximately 501-bed 
residential housing facilities (the “Housing Facilities”), retail space and related parking 
(collectively, the “Project”) on land it owns adjacent to the University (the “Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Federation has requested that the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, 
a public trust and public corporation of the State of Louisiana (the “LPFA”) issue (i) 
$___________ aggregate principal amount of Louisiana Public Facilities Authority Tax-Exempt 
Revenue Bonds (Southern University Alumni Federation Project) Series 2018A (the “Series 
2018A Bonds”) and (ii) $_________ aggregate principal amount of Louisiana Public Facilities 
Authority Taxable Revenue Bonds (Southern University Alumni Federation Project) Series 
2018B (the “Series 2018B Bonds” and, together with the Series 2018A Bonds, the “Bonds”), 
the proceeds of the sale of such Bonds to be loaned to the Federation pursuant to that certain 
Loan and Assignment Agreement dated the date hereof by and between the Federation and the 



PD.23625918.3 2 

LPFA (together with all other documents related to the issuance of the Bonds and the 
construction of the Project, the “Project Documents”), to be used for, among other things, 
financing the Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in consideration of the Federation undertaking the Project, the University 
wishes to show its appreciation and support by making certain commitments to the Federation as 
set forth herein;   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the covenants 
and agreements as set forth hereinafter, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Federation and the University hereto 
agree as follows. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
Section 1.  Duties of Federation.  The Federation agrees to do the following in connection with 
this Agreement (the “Federation Obligations”): 
 

(a) Enter into such agreements and other documents as required by the LPFA for the 
issuance of the Bonds and financing of the Project; 
 

(b) Provide for the development and construction of the Project  in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of that certain Development Agreement between the Federation and EPIK 
Development Group of Baton Rouge, LLC (the “Development Agreement”) and to use 
its best efforts to ensure that the Project is completed and ready for move-in by tenants on 
or before ___________; 
 

(c) Provide for the operation and management of the Project in a high quality, first rate 
manner for a project of its type (i) in accordance with the terms of that certain 
Management Agreement (the “Management Agreement”) among the Federation, 
_______________ (the “Management Consultant”), and other interested parties, and 
(ii) in compliance with any student life plan prepared by the Federation that is consistent 
with the University’s student life plan for its student housing facilities; 
 

(d) The Housing Facilities shall be made available as housing to anyone (i) who is a student 
enrolled in classes at the University, the Law Center or other non-profit higher 
educational institution acceptable to the University and the Law Center, (ii) who is 
attending a program presented and conducted by or on behalf of the University or the 
Law Center in furtherance of their educational missions, or (iii) who is a member of the 
faculty or staff of the University, Law Center or other non-profit higher educational 
institution acceptable to the University and the Law Center; 
 

(e) Charge such rental rates as required for the payment of debt service on the Bonds and 
operating costs of the Project; 
 



PD.23625918.3 3 

(f) Not transfer any interest in the Project or the Property other than as provided in the 
Project Documents or as otherwise allowed hereunder; and 
 

(g) Not encumber the Project or the Property with any additional debt other than as 
specifically contemplated in the Project Documents. 

 
Section 2.  Duties of the University.  The University agrees to do the following in connection 
with this Agreement to the extent such obligation does not conflict with any other agreement 
entered into by the University (the “University Obligations”): 
 

(a) Assist Southern University Law Center (the “Law Center”) in its review of annual 
budgets for the Project in conjunction with that certain Law Center Project Support 
Agreement by and between the Federation and the Law Center; 
 

(b) Provide the Federation with a mailing list of the University’s students, faculty, and staff 
to the extent such a list is maintained and the University is permitted by law to disclose 
such to the Federation; 
 

(c) Allow the Federation to advertise the availability of the Project on the University’s 
campus and on its website, and to post reasonably sized advertising literature on bulletin 
boards in the University’s facilities that are available for public announcements; 
 

(d) Permit the Federation to maintain space on the University’s campus at a site determined 
by the University for a staffed leasing display; 
 

(e) Provide certain services in coordination with the Law Center for the life of the Bonds, 
including providing security services to the Project by the Southern University Police 
Department and assisting the Law Center and the Federation in preparing a student life 
plan under which it will offer various student life programs to the residents of the Project.  
The University will have the right to review and approve the student life plan.  The 
University will also have the right, at its expense, to provide information to residents of 
the Project concerning additional student life programs offered by the University; 
 

(f) To the extent permitted by law, assist the Federation in the collection of rent; 
 

(g) Facilitate the use of financial aid provided to students to pay eligible housing expenses at 
the Project; 
 

(h) To the extent permitted by law, allow the Federation, at its expense and if mechanically 
possible, to provide access to the computer network of the University to students, faculty, 
and staff of the University who are residents of the Housing Facilities; 
 

(i) For so long as the University provides shuttle bus service between the University campus 
and any off-campus locations, provide the Project with regular shuttle bus service 



PD.23625918.3 4 

between the Project and the University’s main campus on such schedule as may be 
determined by the University; 
 

(j) To the extent areas of mutual cooperation exist or are later discovered, work together to 
effectuate such mutual benefits; 
 

(k) Allow the Federation to advertise the availability of the Conference Facilities for rental to 
the University, including but not limited to its students, administrators, faculty, staff, and 
alumni, on the University’s campus and on its website, and to implement procedures to 
assist students, administrators, faculty, staff, and alumni in renting the Conference 
Facilities; and 
 

(l) When utilizing off-campus facilities for its conference, reception and meeting space 
needs, consider renting the Conference Facilities to the extent the Conference Facilities 
are sufficient to meet such needs, subject to the availability of such space. 

 
Section 3.  Relationship of Parties.  It is hereby acknowledged that this Agreement does not 
create any partnership, joint venture, or other common enterprise between the Federation and the 
University, it being fully understood that the University has no right or responsibility regarding 
the operation of the Federation or the operation and management of the Project, both of which 
are completely independent of University.   
 
Section 4.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall 
continue for as long as the Bonds are outstanding.  
 
Section 5.  Notice.  All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by 
registered first class mail to the addresses shown below, which notices shall be deemed delivered 
upon receipt:  
 
 If to Federation: Southern University Alumni Federation 
    124 Roosevelt Steptoe Drive 
    Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
    Attn:  President 
 
 If to University:  Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College 
    124 Roosevelt Steptoe Drive 
    Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
    Attn:  __________ 
 
Section 6.  Assignment; Amendment.  This Agreement may not be assigned or amended 
without the other party’s prior written consent.  
 
 Section 7.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana.   
 



PD.23625918.3 5 

Section 8.  Execution of Agreement; Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute 
one and the same document.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 
written above.   
 
 
      FEDERATION: 
 
      Southern University Alumni Federation 
 
       
      By:  ______________________________ 
      Name: ____________________________ 
      Its: _______________________________ 
 
      

UNIVERSITY: 
 
      Southern University and Agricultural and  

Mechanical College at Baton Rouge 
 
By: 

 
Board of Supervisors of Southern University and  
Agricultural and Mechanical College System 

 
       
      By:  ______________________________ 
      Name: ____________________________ 
      Its: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



PD.23625935.3 

LAW CENTER PROJECT SUPPORT AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS LAW CENTER PROJECT SUPPORT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated 
as of the ____ day of _______________, 2018 (the “Effective Date”) is entered into by and 
between the Southern University Alumni Federation, a Louisiana non-profit corporation (the 
“Federation”), and the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College System (the “Board”) for and on behalf of the Southern University Law 
Center (the “Law Center”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Federation is a Louisiana non-profit corporation whose primary mission 
is to support the goals and objectives of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical 
College at Baton Rouge (the “University) through recruitment, financial support, public 
relations, community outreach, talent, loyalty, dedication, and commitment to the highest 
standards thereof (its “Mission”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Student Housing Analysis in the City of Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, prepared for the Federation by Danter and Associates, LLC, and dated 
January 8, 2018, as amended or supplemented from time to time (the “Housing Study”), the 
Federation believes the University and community of North Baton Rouge is experiencing a 
shortage of reasonably convenient, suitable, and affordable housing accommodations for 
students, faculty, and staff; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Market Feasibility Analysis in the City of Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, prepared for the Federation by Novogradac & Company, LLC, and dated 
________, 2018 (the “Conference Facilities Study”), the Federation believes the University and 
community of North Baton Rouge is experiencing a shortage of reasonably convenient, suitable, 
and affordable conference facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Federation wishes to further its Mission by financing the acquisition, 
design, development, equipping, renovation, reconstruction and/or construction of an alumni 
center, including conference facilities (the “Conference Facilities”), approximately 501-bed 
residential housing facilities (the “Housing Facilities”), retail space and related parking 
(collectively, the “Project”) on land it owns adjacent to the University (the “Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Federation has requested that the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, 
a public trust and public corporation of the State of Louisiana (the “LPFA”) issue (i) 
$___________ aggregate principal amount of Louisiana Public Facilities Authority Tax-Exempt 
Revenue Bonds (Southern University Alumni Federation Project) Series 2018A (the “Series 
2018A Bonds”) and (ii) $_________ aggregate principal amount of Louisiana Public Facilities 
Authority Taxable Revenue Bonds (Southern University Alumni Federation Project) Series 
2018B (the “Series 2018B Bonds” and, together with the Series 2018A Bonds, the “Bonds”), 
the proceeds of the sale of such Bonds to be loaned to the Federation pursuant to that certain 
Loan and Assignment Agreement dated the date hereof by and between the Federation and the 



PD.23625935.3 2 

LPFA(together with all other documents related to the issuance of the Bonds and the 
construction of the Project, the “Project Documents”), to be used for, among other things, 
financing the Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in consideration of the Federation undertaking the Project, the Law Center 
wishes to show its appreciation and support by making certain commitments to the Federation as 
set forth herein;   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the covenants 
and agreements as set forth hereinafter, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Federation and the Law Center hereto 
agree as follows. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
Section 1.  Duties of Federation.  The Federation agrees to do the following in connection with 
this Agreement (the “Federation Obligations”): 
 

(a) Enter into such agreements and other documents as required by the LPFA for the 
issuance of the Bonds and financing of the Project; 
 

(b) Provide for the development and construction of the Project  in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of that certain Development Agreement between the Federation and EPIK 
Development Group of Baton Rouge, LLC (the “Development Agreement”) and to use 
its best efforts to ensure that the Project is completed and ready for move-in by tenants on 
or before ___________; 
 

(c) Provide for the operation and management of the Project in a high quality, first rate 
manner for a project of its type (i) in accordance with the terms of that certain 
Management Agreement (the “Management Agreement”) among the Federation, 
_______________ (the “Management Consultant”), and other interested parties, and 
(ii) in compliance with any student life plan prepared by the Federation that is consistent 
with the University’s student life plan for its student housing facilities; 
 

(d) The Housing Facilities shall be made available as housing to anyone (i) who is a student 
enrolled in classes at the University, the Law Center or other non-profit higher 
educational institution acceptable to the University and the Law Center, (ii) who is 
attending a program presented and conducted by or on behalf of the University or the 
Law Center in furtherance of their educational missions, or (iii) who is a member of the 
faculty or staff of the University, Law Center or other non-profit higher educational 
institution acceptable to the University and the Law Center; 
 

(e) Charge such rental rates as required for the payment of debt service on the Bonds and 
operating costs of the Project; 
 



PD.23625935.3 3 

(f) Not transfer any interest in the Project or the Property other than as provided in the 
Project Documents or as otherwise allowed hereunder; and 
 

(g) Not encumber the Project or the Property with any additional debt other than as 
specifically contemplated in the Project Documents. 

 
Section 2.  Duties of the Law Center.  The Law Center agrees to do the following in connection 
with this Agreement to the extent such obligation does not conflict with any other agreement 
entered into by the Law Center (the “Law Center Obligations”): 
 

(a) Consider the Housing Facilities as its primary on-campus housing stock regularly made 
available to its students; 
 

(b) Direct and assign its students seeking housing to the Project on a priority basis over any 
other housing alternatives; 

 
(c) Assist in the review of annual budgets, rental rates and capital expenditures for the 

Project as requested by the Federation; 
 
(d) Provide the Federation with a mailing list of the Law Center’s students, faculty, and staff 

to the extent such a list is maintained and the Law Center is permitted by law to disclose 
such to the Federation; 
 

(e) Allow the Federation to advertise the availability of the Project on the Law Center’s 
campus and on its website, and to post reasonably sized advertising literature on bulletin 
boards in the Law Center’s facilities that are available for public announcements; 
 

(f) Permit the Federation to maintain space on the Law Center’s campus at a site determined 
by the Law Center for a staffed leasing display; 
 

(g) Implement procedures to assist students, faculty, and staff in applying for residence at the 
Project; 
 

(h) Provide certain management services in coordination with the Management Consultant 
and other interested parties pursuant to the Management Agreement for the life of the 
Bonds; 
 

(i) To the extent permitted by law, assist the Federation in the collection of rent; 
 

(j) Facilitate the use of financial aid provided to students to pay eligible housing expenses at 
the Project; 
 

(k) To the extent permitted by law, allow the Federation, at its expense and if mechanically 
possible, o provide access to the computer network of the Law Center to students, 
faculty, and staff of the Law Center who are residents of the Housing Facilities; 



PD.23625935.3 4 

 
(l) For so long as the Law Center provides shuttle bus service between the Law Center 

campus and any off-campus locations, provide the Project with regular shuttle bus service 
between the Project and the Law Center on such schedule as may be determined by the 
Law Center; 

 
(m) To the extent areas of mutual cooperation exist or are later discovered, work together to 

effectuate such mutual benefits; 
 

(n) Allow the Federation to advertise the availability of the Conference Facilities for rental to 
the Law Center, including but not limited to its students, administrators, faculty, staff, 
and alumni, on the Law Center’s campus and on its website, and to implement procedures 
to assist students, administrators, faculty, staff, and alumni in renting the Conference 
Facilities; and 
 

(o) When utilizing off-campus facilities for its conference, reception and meeting space 
needs, consider renting the Conference Facilities to the extent the Conference Facilities 
are sufficient to meet such needs, subject to the availability of such space. 

 
Section 3.  Relationship of Parties.  It is hereby acknowledged that this Agreement does not 
create any partnership, joint venture, or other common enterprise between the Federation and the 
Law Center, it being fully understood that the Law Center has no right or responsibility 
regarding the operation of the Federation or the operation and management of the Project, both 
of which are completely independent of Law Center.   
 
Section 4.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall 
continue for as long as the Bonds are outstanding.  
 
Section 5.  Notice.  All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by 
registered first class mail to the addresses shown below, which notices shall be deemed delivered 
upon receipt:  
 
 If to Federation: Southern University Alumni Federation 
    124 Roosevelt Steptoe Drive 
    Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
    Attn:  President 
 
 If to University:  Southern University Law Center 
    _________________________ 
    Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
    Attn:  __________ 
 
Section 6.  Assignment; Amendment.  This Agreement may not be assigned or amended 
without the other party’s prior written consent.  
 



PD.23625935.3 5 

 Section 7.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana.   
 
Section 8.  Execution of Agreement; Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute 
one and the same document.  
 



PD.23625935.3 6 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 
written above.   
 
 
      FEDERATION: 
 
      Southern University Alumni Federation 
 
       
      By:  ______________________________ 
      Name: ____________________________ 
      Its: _______________________________ 
 
      

UNIVERSITY: 
 
      Southern University Law Center 

 
By: 

 
Board of Supervisors of Southern University and  
Agricultural and Mechanical College System 

 
       
      By:  ______________________________ 
      Name: ____________________________ 
      Its: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

















Governance Committee 



  

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, April 27, 2018 
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5.  Action Item(s) 

A. Approval of SU Board Self-Evaluation Policy and Instrument (per SACSCOC requirement) 
 
6. Other Business 
 
7. Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MEMBERS 

Dr. Leroy Davis-Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant-Vice Chair 
Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert,  

Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio  



















































 

 

 

Personnel Affairs  

Committee 

 

 

 

 



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Governance Committee) 

Friday, April 27, 2018 
2nd Floor J.S. Clark Administration Building 

 Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000
Name Position/Campus Salary 

1. Tamiko K. Brown Chatman Academic Support Counselor and Instructor (SULC) 
(additional duties) 

$77,600.00 

2. Marla L. Dickerson Academic Support Counselor/Director of Prelaw Programs/ADA 
Coordinator (SULC) 
(additional duties) 

$87,000.00 

3. Regina Ramsey James Associate Vice Chancellor for Evening Division & Emerging Programs (SULC) 
(additional duties) 

$138,000.00 

4. Kimberly LaMotte Academic Counselor (SULC) 
(new appointment) 

$67,600.00 

5. Dr. Toni Manogin Executive Director of Planning, Policy & Institutional Effectiveness (SUS) 
(new appointment) 

$105,000.00 

6. Carolyn Miller Deputy CIO-Enterprise Systems Services (SUBR) 
(new appointment) 

$80,371.00 

8. Courtney Richardson Academic Coordinator and Instructor (SULC) 
(additional duties) 

$64,800.00 

9. Deidre Robert General Counsel (SUS) 
(new appointment) 

10. Rahim A. Smith Academic Support Counselor and Instructor (SULC) 
(additional duties) 

$77,600.00 

11. Sean Woods Men's Head Basketball Coach (SUBR) 
(new appointment) 

$125,000.00 

12. Tracie Woods Associate Vice President for Human Resources (SUS) 
(new appointment) 

$132,000.00 

$147,000.00



Page 2 
Personnel Affairs Committee 
April 27, 2018 

B. Request approval for leave of absence(s) greater than 3 months
1. Krystal Sugulleh

6. Dorothy Jackson Appeal (Executive Session maybe required)

7. Informational Item
A. SUS Salary Compensation Study

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment

MEMBERS 
Atty. Patrick Magee–Chair, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr.–Vice Chair, 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver, II
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 





Dr. Ray Belton 
April 16, 2018 
Page -2-

The application pool for law schools has dramatically dropped over the last decade. In 
fact, the average score for African-American applicants on the Law School Admission Test 
(LSAT) is 142 (LSAT scores range from 120 to a 180). The median LSAT score for the 2012, 
2013, and 2014 incoming classes at SULC was 145,144, and 144 respectively. Comparatively, 
the median LSAT score for the 2012, 2013, 2014 incoming classes at Louisiana State University 
was 157, 156, and 155 respectively. The average LSAT score for Caucasian and Asian students 
exceed 150, while the average LSAT score for Hispanics is 143. 

While it is true that the bar passage rates achieved by SULC graduates out-perform the 
predictors for classes that have similar indicators and the passage rates are compliant with the 
standards currently in place, the new proposed ultimate bar passage standards require SULC to be 
proactive, if it desires to be a leading "access and opportunity" law school. It is important for us 
to reshape student support initiatives and indeed, it is imperative that we ensure students will 
receive assistance that will maximize their ability to perform in law school and beyond. We 
believe that an enhancement of the Office of Academic Support will aid SULC in providing the 
needed assistance to its students. 

Currently the staff of the Office of Academic Support consists of three Academic 
Counselors and one Academic Coordinator. The staff members are available to meet with students 
to address and ameliorate deficiencies in skills necessary for success in law school. While every 
incoming student is assigned an Academic Counselor and/or Coordinator there is no method to 
mandate that students utilize the services being provided by the Counselor and/or Coordinator. 
We are requesting that our staff members be granted the academic rank of Instructor and be 
allowed to teach a new first-year course by SULC called Lawyering Process. The staff members 
will maintain their status as a 12-month employee and continue to receive funding primarily from 
Title III funds. The current staff members are Marla Dickerson, Tamiko Chatman, Rahim Smith 
and Courtney Richardson. 

The Lawyering Process course was recently created by the faculty and is designed to 
expose students to the skills necessary for successful matriculation through law school and bar 
passage. The goal was to have full-time faculty members teach the course; however, due to a 
decade of significant cuts to higher education and the exacerbation of budgetary constraints, we 
are not able to hire additional full-time tenure-track faculty members. By allowing the staff 
members to teach the Lawyering Process course - as opposed to Adjunct Professors - we can 
increase the contact time that the Academic Counselors/Coordinator would have with all first-year 
students. Additionally, by creating the faculty-student relationship we can increase the likelihood 
that students will meet with the Academic Counselors/Coordinator. 

SULC is implementing other actions to increase the ultimate two year bar passage rates of its 
graduates. Under the leadership of our recently appointed Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic 
Support, Counseling and Bar Preparatory programs, the Office of Academic Support is expanding 
the reach of our supplemental bar review activities to all SULC students. As such, first-year 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 



Dr. Ray Belton 
April 16, 2018 
Page -3-

students are informed of all legal topics that are tested on the bar, exam and where those topics are 
covered in law school. The Office of Academic Support is initiating a "cradle-to-career" approach 
to bar preparation where the Academic Counselors/Instructors and Academic 
Coordinator/Instructor will take on an increased role in assisting students through law school and 
preparation for the bar exam. 

The Academic Counselors/Instructors and Academic Coordinator/Instructor will be 
focused on the correlation between the skills necessary for successful law school matriculation 
and the skills needed to pass the bar exam. They will begin working with incoming students in 
our Pre-law program, our week-long Lawyering Fundamentals Orientation program, and during 
the first year of academic study via the Lawyering Process course. The Academic 
Counselor/Instructor will also work with our Supplemental Bar Review programs as sessions are 
conducted for both second and third year students in the form of Early Bird Bar Review sessions. 
Finally, the Academic Coordinator/Instructor and the Academic Counselors/Instructors will also 
serve as Writing Fellows in our internal bar review program by reviewing and providing feedback 
to students' written answers to practice bar exam questions in preparation for the February and 
July bar exams. 

In light of the substantial increase in workload, we are requesting an increase in salary to 
cover the additional duties of the Academic Counselors and the Academic Coordinator. The 
requested increase ($10,000.00) is substantially less than the cost of hiring Adjunct professors to 
teach the fall and spring Lawyering Process courses and Writing Fellows to work within our 
internal bar review programs. . SULC will experience a savings by implementing the 
aforementioned enhancements while also increasing student-learning outcomes. The $10,000 
increases for Chatman and Smith will move their salaries to $77,600 and $64,800 to Richardson. 

In addition to reclassifying the aforementioned positions, I am seeking permission to hire 
an additional Academic Counselor/Instructor, namely Attorney Kimberly Lamotte, who has been 
an excellent Adjunct Professor for SULC and Writing Fellow at a salary of $67,600.00. 
Furthermore, I hereby seek permission to promote Marla Dickerson; our most experienced 
Academic Counselor to the position of Director of Pre-Law at a salary of $87,000, a $12,000.00 
increase. In conjunction with this request, I respectfully request an opportunity to present results 
from recently released ABA data showing ultimate bar pass rates within two years of graduation 
for the 2015 cohort, and the first time bar pass rates for the 2016 and 2017 cohorts classes. I 
hereby ask that you allow this item to be placed on the Board agenda for the April 27, 2018 board 
meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 
11 ,) . ,/ (:\ ( .-. fl '--'"11/ ·r' . /i "! . 'i r-, �, I � f I ' /  1/ 

,_/ t/fJ;/C flfi · ..1(.J!_,; u� 
/, lohn K. Pierre, Chancellor &
f Vanue B. Lacour Endowed Professor



Proposed Organizational Chart I SOUTHERN UNJVERSllY BOAROOF SUPERVISORS • Southern University Law Center 

April 16, 2018 ' 

SOUTHERN UMVERSITY SYSTEM 

IPRESIOENT 
RAY BELTON 

SOUTHERN UMVERSITY LAW CENTER Ii CHANCELLOR 
JOHN K, PIERRE 

·---

I
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT I I SPECI ALASSIST/lJll\

l TO THE CHANCELLOR TO lHE CHANCELLOR I Walter Tillman DIRECTOR OF Mary Johnson I 
I Admlnlst1atNe I COMMUNICATIONS & DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOR CLE & ALUMNI ANNUAL FUND DEVELOPMENf � DEVELOPMENT - AFFAIRS 

I Assis!ant IV SUPPORT Tanya Fteeman Cynthia Reed - COORDINATOR 
Stacey Armel;n Sherrie Rhodes Robbin Thomas 

FACULlY I I 

Administrative I Adminlstra!Ne IAs,lstant lV Assistant IV 
I Carla Ball (Vacant) I IAdmlnlsbatNe Administrative 

Assistant I I  Assl,tanflll 
{Vacant) Lois WIiiiams 

I I 
I VICE CHANCELLOR 

I
VICE CHANCELLOR ASSOCIATE \IICE CHANCELLOR

/ ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS INSTITlJTIONAL ACCOUNTAB!LllY for EVENING DIVISION AND 

I I Roede rick While & ACCREDITATIO N EMERGING PROGRAMS VICE CHANCELLOR FOR 
ASSOCIATE VICE AKrcda Diamond Vacant FINANOALAFFAIRS Admlnlstrallve 

d
i Assistant IV CW..NCELLOR OF Terry Hall 

YvonneSchofle!d 
ACADEMIC SUPPORT/ 

I
Director of Pro Bono 

H
Coo,dinator ol 

ACADEMIC Coordinator or I ·"'"'""'"' , IOIRECTOROF Project & Experiential Studen!Affahs A""demlc Affalro ---------- Assistant JV COUNSELING Learning 
PROGRAMS CAREER SERVICES & Donald North D..-olhyS. Parke< Donna Glasper Ern<>sline Wa,hlngton 

I I Shawn Vance TITLE IX COORDINATOR 
Tavares Walker 

I
' ' I I DIRECTOR Of I 

Coordinator of I '"'°''"' I DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOR OF F!NANaALAID flN/l�E &BUDGET 

ACADEMIC COORDINATOR/ ADMISSION & RECORDS & CUNICALEDUCATION DJRECTOR OF Associate VC/CIO of Faclllllcs Operations Calund"' Clarice D<>no!rlaG,orge 
INSTRUCTOR Cate<1r Services RECRUITh!ENT REGISTRATION 

I
Coord!nalor of DIRECTOR LIBRARY SERVICES Technology, Felton DeRouen 

Courtney Richardson Coonselo1 DIRECTOR OF Coordinator or AOOtea Love Dan de a Lee AgMedla\k,n Virginia Ustach Phebe Poydras Security& 
Koshar,,kcGilbert LEGAL WRITING Adm!sslonrT�ln IX 

' ' 
ANin (Library org. chart Tefecommunloalion Coordinator of 

I
Accounting& ! 

Gall Stephenson Confiden!lat Washington ' 
attach<id) Lala Johnson Bulldlng I Financial Aid 

I
Flnanc!al Analyst H ACADEMIC COUNSELOR/ I A<Niso, Seasonal Coordinator of I 

Malnlenance-50% Coonselo, Manager 
INSTRUCTOR Lena Johnson Recru!tet Records I 

A=ela Galr,es Oonlse Banks Candice Webbs 
TamlkoChalman Admlnlstra!ive

, I
(Vil<>ant) LaTonyaW!lght Asst. Prorc!Jnioal 

I I Educal!on Admlnlstra\Ne I BuslnmAffalrs IAssistant Ill LegalW,i!!ng I Assls!antlll Network IM ACADEMIC COUNSELOR/ I Carolyn Stept-.ins Assistant ' � ............. I (S!x poslllons) 
Administrator/ 

Manag,,,rT�(e IX 
Fencla Foreman Custodian ConfideJll/al Advlso, ADA COORDINATO R  & P,ofessors Admlnlstra!ive Coordinator of AssManl Socu,itySpeclafisC Wilton Hamilton I ...... , ..... I oau · ··a···· s PRELAW DIRECTOR 10 Positions Assistant)) I ·�··"··· I Rocords Renita I T,emelle W�liams Counselor 

Marla Dickerson Lois Daigre Counselor Assistant Washington cgnl:a!Educatlon 
Natalie Roberson I , ...... , Aff•'" I(Vacant) Candice Hawkins Executive ' I Special Pn,}ects 

H 
ACADEMIC COUNSELOR/ LAW REVIEW Assi stanil I Office, 

INSTRUCTOR Admfn!s!ratNe Coordlnalor Web & Oala Analytics Custodian Lois Holden 
(Vacant} 

I
Admlnls!ra1Ne 

I
Rahlfn Smtth Assistant Ill Chlq�lta Kado Suppo<ISpeclallst ' Assls\aotllt Carol Scp\s Admln]st,alive

l I Administrative I Grego,y Speyrer Diedre eornns I Aooo•m'"' ' IAssistant fl! As,Jslant Ill (Floater) Speclal!st II 

H 
ACADEMICCOUNSELOR/ (Vacant) JosleWashlngCon I 

Keegal Henderson 
INSTRUCTOR 

Vacant IT Desktop & AV Support 
Spec!a!!st 1 ........... , IOr,le/Moo,e Management Analyst 

Teaching Assistants Michele McKee 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 



































































































































SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY - BATON ROUGE, LA 70813 

SUS O SUBR IXI OF,�ACfc'0 SUAREC O SUNO O SUSLA 0 ************************�**fr*'�*********************************************************** 

***********************!*'.!��;pi����t!!'!'!!���t;!2�*********************** 
REQUEST THAT THE POSITION TITLE Head Men's Basketball Coach AS DESCRIBED BELOW 
BE AUTHORIZED AS A VACANCY �•i:�;A

,..;
th_I_ert=·cs�·-----cc-�------------ · 

(Department or Unit) 

D Replacement 
D Civil Service 
D Tenured 

D New Position D Unclassified 
D Temporary D Faculty 
D Probationary (For Faculty this is same as tenure track) 

Source of Funds 
D State 
D Grant -in-Aid 
D System Revenue 
D A enc Fund State 

VACANCY DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

(Include rank (for faculty) and approximate salary; initiator of form must have prior approval of salary/salaty range with 
the appropriate Vice-Chancellor, Chancellor and/or President. Salaries for classified positions must be approved through 
Human Resources). 

Head Men's Basketball Coach, Budget #218900-21808-61002-29000 

Salacy/Range: $115,000-$145,000 

/Approved __ 

/ Approved 
-- --

Disapproved 

Disapproved 

FINANCE/BUDGET OFFICE ONLY 

Funds Available 

___ No 

�pproved __ Disapproved 

_0pproved __ Disapproved 

Previous Incumbent (ifreplacement): 

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE ONLY 

Existiogl Approved Position 

_____ Yes -�� No 

Employee Class: MU Job Class: 
Z!J q I tJ

4 G/1 
Date: 

Date 

Date 

Rev. 8/05/2013 















































Board of Supervisors 





Southern University and A&M College System 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

9 a.m. 
Friday, March 23, 2018 

 

Minutes 
 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Mrs. Ann A. Smith. The invocation was given by Reverend Dr. Bobby Showers, Pastor of the 
Rose Valley Baptist Church of Roseland, LA and the Zion Travelers Missionary Baptist Church 
of Independence, LA. 
 
PRESENT 

Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond 
Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, 
Atty. Demoine Rutledge and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 
 
ABSENT 

Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. Michael Small, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, and Dr. 
Rani Whitfield 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice 
President/Executive Vice Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business 
Affairs Flandus McClinton, Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills 
(SUAREC), Dr. Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC). 
 

BOARD COUNSEL 

Attys. Winston DeCuir, Jr., and Tracie Woods 

 

Mrs. Smith introduced several guests in attendance and each were given an opportunity to greet 
members of the Board including Danny Edwards, Sheriff of Tangipahoa Parish and brother of 
Governor John Bel Edwards; Robbie Miller, President, Tangipahoa Parish and his wife Donna; 
Alexis Hookfin, President, SU Alumni Chapter, Tangipahoa Parish; and Rochell Bates, 
Principal, Kentwood High School. 

 

 

 



Page 2 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, March 23, 2018 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
 

Minutes 
 

Board Chair Mrs. Ann A. Smith announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.   

Academic Affairs Committee Chair Dr. Curman Gaines called the committee meeting to order. 

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Dr. Leroy Davis, Atty. Tony M. Clayton, 
Mr. Armond Duncan and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent:  Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Dr. Davis the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 
 
Motion passed 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Dr. Leon Tarver action items A, 
B, C, D and E were recommended for approval.   
 
Discussion occurred on several of the action items. 
 
A. Request Approval for Graduation Participation Policy revision (SUBR) 

In response to a question from Board Member Demoine Rutledge about how the policy is 
different from the previous policy, Executive Vice President Ammons explained that students 
are permitted to participate in Fall and Spring commencement exercises if he or she has one 
academic discrepancy for example an internship, one academic course, creative work or a 
singular requirement.  However, effective Spring 2019 students will no longer be allowed to 
participate in the Spring ceremony if the expected completion of all degree requirement s 
occurs during the summer.  Students who complete all degree requirements during the 
summer will be allowed to participate in the fall ceremony. 

 
Atty. Rutledge asked that a redline version of policy changes be presented when brought to 
the Board for consideration. 

 
 



Page 3 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
B. Request Approval of the MOU to Establish a Pilot: Clean Water Initiative Project (SULC) 

Board Member Leroy Davis asked if there were partnerships involved in the project that 
board members should know about.  Chancellor Pierre stated that representatives of Apollo 
Water, LLC that includes SU Law Center alum Ernest Johnson, Mike Montgomery, Darrel 
Glasper, former Baton Rouge metro councilman, attended the meeting and approached the 
law center to establish a pilot “Clean Water Initiative Project.  The project will afford law 
students to engage in experiential learning opportunities related to developing intellectual 
property protections related to emerging technologies designed to remediate hazardous waste 
discharges and emissions that affect the supply of clean water in the State of Louisiana and in 
other jurisdictions.  The pilot project would also afford Law Center faculty and students an 
opportunity to engage in research related to environmental regulation and patent law 
regulations.  Mr. Montgomery stated that the goal is to be better stewards of water because 
aquifers are being depleted.   The company has committed to contributing $100,000 per year 
to the SULC for 5-years. Chancellor Pierre stated that the SU Agricultural Research and 
Extension Center and the SUBR chemistry department will partner in the project with plans 
to later include the department of chemistry at SUNO and SUSLA. Laboratories at the 
SUAREC and the SUBR Chemistry department will be certified with DEQ for testing.  

 
C. Request Approval to Award Juris Doctor Degree Posthumously to Marquita Christy and 

Lisa Carral (SULC) 
Chancellor John Pierre stated that both Marquita Christy and Lisa Carral both died 
unexpectedly.  Miss Christy was a student leader who had received accolades from the ABA 
for her work and Ms. Carral was an evening student who worked in IT at Blue Cross Blue 
Shield and passed away after a brief illness. Both were well on the way to degree 
completion.  Students at the SU Law Center support the awarding of the degrees to both 
students posthumously. 

 
D. Request Approval of the Appointment of Dr. Erma Hines as Professor Emeritus (SUBR) 

 
E. Request Approval of Reorganizational Framework (SUBR) 

Atty. Rutledge asked for clarification about the University’s retention efforts and about the 
department of enrollment management and its placement in the University’s organizational 
structure. Dr. Belton stated that as it relates to retention, the Division of Academic Affairs 
will have formal responsibility and as part of the process, advisement through the Freshman 
Academy is designed to assist in meeting retention goals.  He further explained that the larger 
aim of retention would be facilitated through the Freshman Academy and that student 
support centers would be placed in each College to allow faculty in the respective colleges to 
be assigned to students for advisement.  Dr. Belton stated that retention is a broad effort and 
the Office of Academic Affairs has the ultimate responsibility. The recruitment, admissions, 
and Financial Aid offices will be managed by the Division of Enrollment Management with 
supervision and direction from the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs. Previous 
organizational charts approved by the Board provided for a Vice Chancellor for Enrollment 
Management and an Associate Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management.  Atty. Rutledge 
also questioned the placement of the Band in the University organizational structure because 
it appears that the Band is being regarded as an academic unit of the Department of Music 
and Fine Arts.  He said that he understands that the change was a recommendation from the 
accreditation reaffirmation site visit report.  Atty. Rutledge stated that the Band has a larger 
footprint and previously reported to the VC of Student Affairs.  Rutledge also asked about 
the responsibilities of the Center for Student Success other than dual enrollment and TRIO  



Page 4 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
programs.  Dr. Ammons stated that the unit also manages the SUSLA connect program, the 
Freshman Academy, and has responsibility for several accreditation initiatives.  The office has a 
responsibility for coordinating retention efforts with the colleges and schools. Retention will be 
an integral part of the overall evaluation and assessment of academic units  

 
In response to a question about the individual that should be contacted if there are questions 
about retention at the University.  Dr. Ammons stated that the Associate Vice Chancellor for 
Student Success would be the campus representative that will answer retention questions.  Dr. 
Ammons stated that retention issues can stem from matters that are outside of academics for 
example personal issues, financial issues, etc.  Board Member Rutledge applauded the direction 
that the University is moving as it relates to retention. 
 
Board Member Leon Tarver stated that he appreciates the consideration that is being given to 
retention efforts and applauded the wisdom and leadership of Dr. Belton in selecting individuals 
who have experience and knowledge about retention  
 
Dr. Davis asked Dr. Belton to expound upon the statement about a paradigm shift that the 
administration is taking to attract and increase the academic talent pool.  Dr. Belton stated that 
efforts are being made to engage with students while they are in high school and Dr. Davis stated 
that efforts should be made to interact with middle schools also. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
A. Freshman Academy 
Executive Vice President/Executive Vice Chancellor James Ammons made a presentation on the 
Freshman Academy which is a program designed to provide opportunities for academic success 
to students who meet the conditional admission requirements.  Students participating in the 
academy have remediation needs. The program ultimately is designed to increase student 
enrollment, retention, and successful progression towards degree completion.  
 
Dr. Ammons outlined the application process, admission requirements and explained the 
freshman academy contract.  He also discussed strategies that will be used to implement The 
Academy.  A copy of the presentation was distributed to members of the Board. 
 
Dr. Ammons also introduced Mr. Zacheus Johnson who is the newly appointed director of the 
Freshman Academy.  Mr. Johnson stated that he is eager to work with the Freshman Academy 
initiative and announced that the Freshman Academy website was launched allowing students to 
apply online. 
 
Board Member Clayton asked whether there would be a stigma associated with the students that 
will matriculate through the Academy. 
 
Dr. Ammons said students understand that they have issues and through this program the 
institution will assist the students by providing support services to help them to be successful.   
 
 



Page 5 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that the Academy students will have orientation activities along with all other 
incoming freshmen students through the Jaguar 365 program during the summer months so there 
would be no distinction in welcoming the students to the campus. 
 
Board member Clayton asked Dr. Belton and Dr. Ammons to track the freshman students to 
determine how many students enter the program and also the number of freshmen students who  
fail each semester. He said faculty should be held accountable for delivering the content to the 
students and if most of the class has failed, then re-teaching should occur. 
 
Dr. Ammons stated that faculty will be hand-picked to teach academy students and professional 
development opportunities will be provided to faculty members to make sure that best practices 
are being used to teach The Academy students. 
 
Mrs. Smith thanked Dr. Belton, Dr. Ammons and Mr. Zacheus Johnson for implementing the 
Academy program for students. 
 
Board Member Raymond Fondel also stated that the information should be shared broadly with 
prospective students.  He also announced National Signing Day that will be held in April. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Dr. Davis the Academic Affairs 
Committee adjourned 
 
Motion passed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, March 23, 2018 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 

Minutes 
 

The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Rev. Donald R 
Henry. 
Present: Rev. Donald Henry, Dr. Leroy Davis, Armond Duncan, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. 
Richard Hilliard, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent:  Dr. Rani Whitfield  
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. Fondel and seconded by Dr. Davis the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 

Motion passed. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

A. Priority Projects by Campus, SUS 
Vice Chair, Donald Henry asked for an update on the bridge project at SUBR. 
Mr. Guillory, System Director of Facilities stated that the area is safe now.  The bridge 
has been elevated above the campus’ flood elevation.  The University is working closely 
with the Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD) and bidding should be 
complete by April. 
 

Mr. Eli Guillory, stated that several projects are in process.  A copy of the projects and 
status was included in the meeting packet.  He said that the goal is to spend all capital  
outlay dollars by June 30, 2018.  He is working closely with each Chancellor and the staff 
to initiate projects. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mr. Fondel seconded by Dr. Davis the Facilities and Property Committee 
adjourned. 
 
Motion passed. 



Page 7 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following the Facilities Committee) 

Friday, March 23, 2018 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 
Minutes 

 

The Finance Committee was called to order by Committee Vice Chair Richard Hilliard 
 

Present: Atty. Demoine Rutledge, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Donald R. 
Henry, Dr. Leon Tarver and Mrs. Ann Smith 
 

Absent:  Rev. Joe Gant, Jr. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Atty. Demoine Rutledge and seconded by Mrs. Smith the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 

Motion passed 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

A. Interim Financial Report as of January 2018 (SUS) 

 
System Vice President for Finance Mr. Flandus McClinton stated the interim financial report 
was included in the meeting packet.  Report was discussed with each Chief Financial Officer.  
Revenue for most campuses is in line with what was projected in the respective budgets 
except for the Shreveport campus.  The SUSLA campus has a revenue shortfall of 8.31% 
which equates to about $1,268,000.00. The shortfall has been reduced by eliminating vacant 
positions and related benefits, reduced operational costs and other funds other than general 
funds that will offset the shortfall.  Will end the year with a balanced budget. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the Finance Committee adjourned. 
 
Motion Passed 



Page 8 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, March 23, 2018 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 
Minutes 

 
The Governance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Leroy Davis 
 
Present: Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, and Mrs. Ann Smith 
 
Absent: Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. Mike Small, Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 
 
Upon the motion by Mrs. Smith and seconded Mr. John Barthelemy the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 

Motion passed 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Approval of Board Self-Evaluation Policy (per SACS)  
Dr. Leroy Davis stated the Dr. Vladmir Appeaning, Vice President of Policy, Planning, and 
Institutional Effectiveness would make the presentation.  Dr. Appeaning gave an overview of 
Section 4 of the SACS policy regarding expectations of governing boards. 
 
Atty. Magee asked if the Board conflicts with the SACS definition of management boards.  
Dr. Appeaning stated that the Board is a management board with policy-making 
responsibilities.  Dr. Belton stated that in keeping membership with SACS-COC the Board 
agrees to conform to the principles of accreditation. Dr. Appeaning presented the board self-
evaluation policy and asked Board members to review and give feedback.  Mrs. Smith also 
asked Board members to review the policy before the Board acts.  Atty. Rutledge asked that 
the item be placed on the agenda at the Board’s April or May meeting.  Dr. Tarver asked that 
the document be emailed to each Board member with a cover letter from the Chair that 
outlines the policy changes 
.  
Upon the motion by Mrs. Ann Smith and seconded by Mr. Barthelemy action on the item was 
recommended to be tabled until the April 2018 meeting, but not later than the May 2018 
meeting. 
 
 



Page 9 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
Atty. Rutledge stated that the changes in the by-laws was his recommendation and he has met 
with Atty. Woods and Atty. Decuir regarding the changes.  Atty. Rutledge explained that the 
reason for the proposed changes is to make clear that nonacademic staff are at-will employees 
and to remove procedurally the ability for the nonacademic employees to appeal job actions to 
the Board.  He stated that the chief academic officer should have the authority to take 
whatever personnel actions that are deemed appropriate.  Atty. Rutledge also said that he feels 
that every employment decision should not be appealed to the Board. The rationale for 
making the changes to the by-laws is to make sure that the Provisions in section 2-10 do not 
conflict with what is in section 2-4. 
 

B. Board Bylaw Amendment 
i.  Regulation Section 2-4 
ii. Regulation Section 2-10 

 

C. Board Policy Approval 
i.  PAF (Revision) 
ii.  Board Policy and Procedure for Tenure Revocation Appeal 

 
As it relates to the tenure and revocation appeal Dr. Tarver stated that a policy is already in place 
and included in the faculty handbook. In response, Atty. Rutledge stated that there is no procedure 
that governs how the hearing is held.  The new faculty handbook approved by the Board outlines 
the faculty member’s right to appeal.  The policy presented is a procedure for how the Board 
handles the appeal when the appeal reaches the Board. 
 
Atty. Clayton stated that it would be an abdication of Board members responsibility to approve 
the policy because it gives too much authority to the chief academic officer with no recourse for 
the faculty member. 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Rutledge and seconded by Mrs. Smith the policies were recommended 
to be tabled until the next Board meeting, but not later than the May 2018 meeting. 
 
Motion Passed 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
Chancellor John Pierre congratulated Atty. Patrick Magee on his new appointment as Director of 
the Criminal Division at the Office of the Attorney General for the state of Louisiana.  Atty. 
Magee made remarks about his new appointment stating that he realizes that he is the first African 
American to hold the position and the great responsibility that he has. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Hilliard the Governance 
Committee adjourned. 
 
Motion passed. 
 



Page 10 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Governance Committee) 

Friday, March 23, 2018 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 
Minutes 

 
The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee  
 
Present: Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Atty. Patrick Magee, 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 
 
Absent: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Committee Chair Patrick Magee stated that item 5A1 is being removed from the agenda because 
the candidate received a better offer from her current employer. 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the amended agenda 
was recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Dr. Thomas Miller, SUBR Faculty Senate spoke about faculty salaries and the fact that the work 
of the faculty is not valued and urged Board members to set aside funds for faculty salaries, 
because their salaries are being eroded by the increase in the cost of living. Faculty are angry 
because there has been only one 4% increase in the last 10 years.  Dr. Miller stated that Mrs. 
Smith requested a salary comparison a few years ago.  Dr. Tarver said that the salary study should 
be made public because the data is available.  Dr. Appeaning and Vice Chancellor McClinton 
have reviewed salaries on the Baton Rouge campus and a report is forthcoming. 
 
Dr. Davis congratulated Dr. Miller for his leadership in the American Association of University 
Professors (AAUP) and asked if the University was on the AAUP censure list and asked whether 
Dr. Ammons was aware of that fact. 
 
Committee Chair Patrick Magee said there will be an item on the agenda next month to address 
salaries. 
 
Board Member John Barthelemy said the comparison should be done system wide. 
 
 



Page 11 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Mrs. Smith items 5 A 3 through 8 and items 
B 1-2 and C 1-3 were recommended for approval. 

Motion passed. 

A . Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000 
 

Name  Position/Campus  Salary  

1. Dr. Sarah R. Barlow Assistant Director of Planning and Outcomes Evaluation (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$78,000  

2. Dr. DeShanna Brown Associate Vice-Chancellor for Enrollment Management (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$100,000  

3. Ava H. Foy Upward Bound Director (SUNO)  
(new appointment)  

$65,000  

4. Dr. Eurmon Hervey Director of Accreditation (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$75,000  

5. Justin James Internal Audit Director (SUNO)  
(new appointment)  

$70,000  

6. Lester Pourciau Director of Advancement -College of Business (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$90,000  

7. Dr. Kimberly Ferguson-Scott Vice-Chancellor of Student Affairs (SUBR)  
(expansion of duties)  

$140,000  

8. Akai Smith Dean of Students (SUBR)  
(new appointment)  

$60,000  

 
B. Request Approval of Leave of Absences Greater than three months 

1. Humberto Munoz Barona, Mathematics Professor, SUBR 
2. Walfredo R. Javier, Assistant Professor, Mathematics, SUBR 

 
C. Request Approval for Paid Sabbatical Leave 

1. Nadia Nedzel, Professor of Law, SULC Angela Bell, Associate Professor, SULC 
2. Angela Bell, Associate Professor, SULC 
3. Wesley Gray, Chemistry Professor, SUBR 

 
Discussion on action 5A2 was led by Atty. Tony Clayton regarding the credentials of the 
candidate for the Associate Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management.  Because the 
resume of the candidate did not reflect any experience in enrollment management, Atty. 
Clayton said that the position is too critical to have an employee who will be learning on the 
job. 
 



Page 12 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
 
Dr. Kimberly Scott stated that the candidate has had experience in working with the Office of 
Admissions and has a certain skill set that includes prospecting, operational excellence, leadership 
development of the staff which are all necessary and can aid in the position. 
 
Atty. Clayton asked if there was a search for the candidate.  Dr. Scott stated that there was not a 
search.  
 
Board Member Demoine Rutledge asked Dr. Scott if she was confident in the candidate’s skill set 
to meet the expectations that accompany the position.  Atty. Rutledge stated that he is reluctant to 
impose candidates on administrators and told Dr. Scott that she would be responsible for the 
outcomes.  
 
Board Member Leon Tarver stated that the policy and posture of the Board is to find the best 
candidate for the position. Dr. Tarver stated that the resume was not germane to the position of 
enrollment management.  He stated that the policy is to have a search.  He also asked whether 
there was a request to waive the search.  Dr. Belton stated that the request is included in the 
meeting packet and further explained that the administration has been instrumental and deliberate 
in finding the best fit for the University.  The request to waiver the search considering how 
critical the role is and the candidate offered was recommended by the VC of Student Affairs.  The 
president stated that he used the judgment of the VC of Student Affairs for the recommendation 
and realizes that the position is mission critical.  The position was vacated abruptly and because 
the position is critical he relied on the VC of Student Affairs to recommend a candidate. 
 
Board Member Leon R. Tarver stated that there is no evidence in the record that would support 
the candidate’s appointment.  Dr.  Tarver stated that he was responsible for creating the position 
of vice chancellor of enrollment management when he served as SU System President. 
 
Dr. Davis stated that he would like to see the person so that he would be able to recognize them. 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry  
appointment of the Associate Vice-Chancellor for Enrollment Management was recommended to 
be tabled. 
 
Committee Chair Patrick Magee asked if the candidate, Dr. DeShana Brown would approach the 
podium to speak to her qualifications. 
 
Dr. Brown stated that she understands creating access and opportunity for students in higher 
education.  She said that she was responsible for the redevelopment of the enrollment 
management department through a $2million grant.  Also at LSU she provides oversight and 
directs a scholarship program.  She further stated that she is connected to the community.  At 
Spelman she raised over $2 million each year for scholarships for students.  She is confident in 
her ability to recruit the students, but also to ensure that the students remain in school which aids 
in retention. 
 
 
 



Page 13 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
 
Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith asked if the candidate had a plan in place for the division of 
enrollment management. 
 
Dr. Brown replied that she would implement new strategies as it relates to opportunities in dual 
enrollment, expand the social media platform to attract students, work with the local school 
system and the charter school to build relationships so that students would enroll at Southern 
University. 
 
Atty. Clayton made a substitute motion 
 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Rev. Donald Henry the appointment of 
Associate Vice-Chancellor for Enrollment Management was recommended to be tabled 
until the SU System President Chancellor, the Executive Vice President/Executive Vice 
Chancellor and Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs can exercise due diligence and bring the 
best candidate back to the Board for action. 
 
Committee Chair Magee asked for a roll call vote and explained that a “yes” vote means to 
table the item. 
 
Yes – Clayton, Henry, Smith, Tarver 
No--Magee, Gaines 
 
Motion 
 
Board Chair Ann Smith stated that she would like to see more consistency with waivers for 
searches. 
 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver stated that the waiver was attached to the action for hiring.  To avoid any 
embarrassing situations, the waiver should be submitted to the Personnel Committee Chair prior 
to any hiring action so that the Board Chair and other Board members can be informed. 
 
Atty. Woods stated that there is a policy on the waiver of searches. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Davis and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Personnel Affairs Committee 
adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 14 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, March 23, 2018 
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

 
Minutes 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Ann Smith. 

  
Present: Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. 
Raymond Fondel, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon 
R. Tarver II, Mr. Armond Duncan, Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. Michael 
Small, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

 
ABSENT: Mr. Armond Duncan, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 
 
UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, Interim Executive Vice President 
and Provost Luria Young, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton, 
Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), Dr. Rodney Ellis 
(SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC). 
 
BOARD COUNSEL 
Atty. Winston DeCuir Jr. and Tracie Woods 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Small the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 
 
Motion passed 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATION: ABOVE AND BEYOND AWARD 
 
Athletic Director Roman Banks recommended Welton Bowie, Director of Auxiliary Services for 
the SUBR campus.  He spoke about his critical leadership and integrity over his 35-year career 
and he is on call 24-hours a day.  He makes sure that the everything in the F.G. Clark Activity 
Center is working and in order.  He spoke about his dedication to the University and attitude of  
 
 
 



Page 15 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
excellence.  He was presented a plaque and certificate from Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Ray 
Belton and Vice Chair Rev. Donald Henry.  Mr. Bowie stated that he appreciated the honor and  
has enjoyed the journey and accepted the award with great gratitude.  He acknowledged his wife 
Sandra Bowie for her patience while he works. 
 
Chancellor John Pierre recognized Atty. Ron Austin who donated $25,000 to the SU Law Center.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEMS 
 
A. Minutes of the March 23, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Mr. Fondel the minutes of the 
February 23, 2018 meeting were recommended for approval. 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the minutes of the 
February 23, 2018 meeting be and they are hereby approved. 
 
B. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 

 
Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and seconded by Mr. Barthelemy the actions taken by the 
Academic Affairs Committee and Personnel Affairs Committee were recommended for approval. 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the actions taken by the 
Academic Affairs Committee and Personnel Affairs Committee be and they are hereby approved. 
 

1. Academic Affairs 
 

a. Request Approval for Graduation Participation Policy revision (SUBR) 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the revision to 
the graduation participation policy be and it is hereby approved. 
 

b. Request Approval of the MOU to Establish a Pilot: Clean Water Initiative Project 
(SULC) 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the MOU to 
establish the pilot for the Clean Water Initiative Project for the SU Law Center be and it 
is hereby approved. 

 
c. Request Approval to Award Juris Doctor Degree Posthumously to Marquita Christy 

and Lisa Carral (SULC) 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the 
recommendation to award the Juris Doctor degree posthumously to Marquita Christy 
and Lisa Carral be and it is hereby approved. 

 

 

 



Page 16 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
 

d. Request Approval of the Appointment of Dr. Erma Hines as Professor Emeritus 
(SUBR) 
 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the appointment of 
Dr. Erma Hines as Professor Emeritus be and it is hereby approved. 

 
e. Request Approval of Reorganizational Framework (SUBR) 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the reorganizational 
framework (SUBR) be and it is hereby approved. 

 
 

2. Facilities and Property Committee  
 
The Facilities Committee had no action items.  The informational item Status of Priority 

Projects by Campus, SUS will be filed for auditing purposes. 
 

3. Finance Committee 
 

The Finance Committee had no action items.  The informational items will be filed for 
auditing purposes. 

 
4. Personnel Affairs 

 
a. Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000 

 
1. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new 

appointment of Ava Foy as Director, Upward Bound, SUNO, at a salary of $65,000 be and 
it hereby is approved. 
 

2. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new 
appointment of Eurmon Hervey as Accreditation Director, SUBR at a salary of $75,000 be 
and it hereby is approved. 

 
3. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new 

appointment of Justin James as Internal Audit Director, SUNO at a salary of $70,000 be 
and it hereby is approved. 

 
4. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new 

appointment of Sherrie Rhodes as Director of External Affairs, SULC, at a salary of 
$84,975 be and it hereby is approved. 

 
5. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the  

new appointment of Lester Pourciau as Director of Advancement, College of Business, 
SUBR at a salary of $90,000 be and it hereby is approved. 

 



Page 17 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
 

6. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the expansion of 
duties for Dr. Kimberly Scott Ferguson as Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs, SUBR at a 
salary of $140,000 be and it hereby is approved. 
 

7. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new 
appointment of Akai Smith, as Dean of Students, SUBR, at a salary of $60,000 be and it 
hereby is approved. 

 
C.  Request Approval to Execute Medical Marijuana Contract 

 
Upon the motion by Dr. Curman Gaines and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the 
recommendation authorizing the SU System President, Chancellor of the SU Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center (SUAREC) and Board of Supervisors Chair to execute the 
medical marijuana contract conditioned upon favorable outcomes of the vendors protest with 
the Division of Administration was recommended for approval. 
 
Motion Passed. 

 
Atty. Clayton asked about the 70/30 provision in the contract regarding intellectual property.  
Atty. DeCuir stated that the request for application did not specify a percentage division on 
intellectual property.  All finalists stated that they would share intellectual property. For 
intellectual property created by the vendor using the University’s license the vendor would 
receive 60% of the profits and the University would receive 40%.  For intellectual property 
that the University creates using the vendor’s technology the University will receive 60% and 
the vendor receives 40%.  Any intellectual property developed by a third-party that requests 
an ownership interest, the division would be 70/30.  There are pharmaceutical companies that 
are interested in providing methods for the delivery of medical marijuana.   

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the request authorizing 
the SU System President, Chancellor of the SU Agricultural Research and Extension Center 
(SUAREC) and Board of Supervisors Chair to execute the medical marijuana contract 
conditioned upon favorable outcomes of the vendors protest with the Division of 
Administration be and it is hereby approved. 
 

D.  Resolutions 
 

Commendations 

Commendations were extended to Mr. Leon Valdry (SU alum 1957) and Warren Valdry (subr 
alum 1959) and his wife Virginia Valdry for their $1 million donation to the SU System 
Foundation for the development of the Valdry Center for Philanthropy on the SUBR campus.  
The research center is the first academic unit of its kind at a historically black college or 
university. 
 
 
 



Page 18 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 
 
Condolences 
 
The Blanch Mills Family.  Mr. Mills is a native of New Orleans, LA.  Father of Stacey Armelin, 
administrative assistant in the Office of the Chancellor at the SU Law Center. He passed away 
Tuesday, February 20, 2018. 
 
The Dorothy London Family.  Mrs. London is SU Law Center Lois Daigre administrative 
assistant in the Office of Admissions in the SU Law Center.  She passed away Thursday, January 
25, 2018 
 
The Eddie John Guilbeau Family.  Mr. Guilbeau the father of Dr. Judy Guilbeau James, 
associate professor of music at SUBR.  He passed away Tuesday, January 16, 2018. 
 
The Jessie Mae Green Williams Family.  Mrs. Green is the mother of Donnie Williams and 
Demond Williams, employees in Facilities Services at the SUBR campus.  She passed away 
Tuesday, March 6, 2018. 

 
Upon the motion by Mr. Barthelemy and seconded by Atty. Rutledge the resolutions were 
recommended for approval. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. Reframing the Narrative: Insight on SU Marketing and Communications 
Dr. Robyn Merrick VP of Office of External Affairs stated that one of responsibilities of 
the Division of External Affairs is managing the communications and marketing for the 
University.  She presented Director of Communications Janene Tate who made a 
presentation on current initiatives and reviewed the objectives of the office and strategies 
and techniques used by the Office to share the message about Southern University. She 
also reviewed the current marketing campaign #WeAreSouthern.  Each Board member 
received a t-shirt with the #WeAreSouthern logo.   

B. Legislative Update 
Southern Strategy team was unable to week 2 of the regular session scheduled to end on 
June 4 but may end early so that a special session can be held.  A legislative priorities 
document was distributed to each Board member. Dr. Merrick reviewed all bills that affect 
Southern University specifically and higher education in general. Dr. Merrick also 
announced that SU Day at the Capitol would be held Wednesday, March 28.  She 
announced that special presentations would be held in the House and Senate.  

C. System President’s Report 

 Dr. Belton thanked Dr. Merrick for the report.  He also thanked board members for the 
engagement at the retreat.  He also announced that the SU Family Easter Egg Roll would 
be held on the campus from 10-12 and academic honors day would be held with Judge 
Wilson Fields as guest speaker. Dr. Belton introduced Dottie Belleto, of NOCCI the event 
management company for the Bayou Classic.  Ms. Belleto announced the 45th annual 
Bayou Classic weekend. She stated that the Bayou Classic is internationally known  



Page 19 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
March 23, 2018 

 
with about 10 different international countries represented at the game.  She reviewed all 
activities of the Bayou Classic reviewing the attendance and she stated the methods that 
will be employed to increase attendance even more.  Additional sponsors may support the 
Bayou Classic.  She stated that outreach to the Faith-Based community will increase.  
Baron Boudreaux Director of Marketing and Promotions with FSC Interactive.  He 
outlined the strategies that will be employed to increase the social media presence of the 
Bayou Classic. Ms. Belleto presented commemorative footballs to President Belton and 
Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith. 
Mrs. Smith acknowledged the birthdays of Board Member Demoine Rutledge and 
Chancellor Rodney Ellis 

D. Campus Reports 

SUNO – Chancellor Mims Devezin stated that Chief Burnett and newly elected Mayor 
Latroya Cantrelle had speaking engagements on the campus during Women’s History 
Week and SUNO Track Coach Reed was named 2018 Coach of the Year by the NAIA. 
 
SUSLA - Dr. Ellis announced that invitations would be forthcoming for the honors 
convocation on April 12 other announcements were included in the campus report printed 
in the meeting packet.   
 
SUAREC - Dr. Phills stated that the report was included in the meeting packet and 
thanked the University for their recognition and support of the land-grant program.  Dr. 
Phills will be meeting with members of the Legislative Black Caucus about land-grant 
matching funds.  The Ag Center was featured on the Forests and People magazine 
produced by the Louisiana Forestry Association.  He also announced the Jaguar Rodeo on 
the Bluff that will be held April 14. 
 
SULC - Atty. Pierre announced the SULC Alumni and Friends round-up that will be held 
along with associated activities.  
  
SUBR - Dr. Ammons stated that the report was included in the meeting packet.  The 
college of Business had a successful accreditation reaffirmation visit.  SU High School 
Counselor’s luncheon which introduced academic programs and all offerings for students 
at Southern University. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 

Board Member Fondel requested that when there are candidates for positions the 
candidates should be presented through the appropriate committee.  He gave the example 
of the hiring process held last month for the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs position. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Dr. Davis and seconded by Mr. Barthelemy the meeting adjourned. 
 
Motion passed. 































Southern University Agricultural Land-Grant Campus

APRIL 2018

Bobby R. Phills  Retia Walker  Andra Johnson  Dawn Mellion-Patin
Chancellor-Dean Vice Chancellor for

Academic & Student Support
Services-Associate Dean

Vice Chancellor for
Research & Technology

Development

Vice Chancellor for
Extention & Outreach



The Southern University Agricultural Land-Grant 
Campus (SUALGC) is proud to announce the election 
of Miss Irene Lillie Lewis as the new Minorities in 
Agriculture, Natural Resources and Related Science 
(MANRRS) Region IV Undergraduate Vice-President. 
Miss Lewis is a sophomore Plant and Soil Science major 
with a minor in Animal Science. She is the current 
Secretary of the Southern University Chapter of 
MANRRS. The organization is a national society that 
seeks to provide opportunities for academic and 
professional advancement of minorities. MANRRS also 
promotes the development of leadership skills that will 
prepare members for a prosperous career in 
agriculture, natural resources and related sciences. To 
compete for the position, Miss Lewis submitted an 
application and a campaign video. Her platform 
focuses on three key areas: Membership (giving 
members academic support), Professional 
Development (providing students with resources and a 
network to reach their professional goals) and 
Outreach (expanding the MANRRS brand and love for 
agriculture in our communities). Miss Lewis feels that 
by concentrating on these areas, she can inspire 
individuals to discover their goals and aspirations in 
agriculture, natural resources and related sciences. 
When asked, what inspired her to contend for Vice 
President she replied, “I saw the unique opportunity 
that this position would give me to bring more 
opportunities for professional and academic 
development in Region IV, especially at Southern 
University.” Miss Lewis’ philanthropic passion is driven 
by wisdom she has gained from quotes by Marianne 
Williamson and Michelle Obama. “And as we let our 
light shine, we unconsciously give other people 
permission to do the same. As we are liberated from our 
own fear, our presence automatically liberates others.” 
- Marianne Williamson 

The Agricultural Land-Grant Campus celebrated a Week of Land-Grant Excellence, April 9-14, 2018. Each day throughout the 
week was dedicated to showcasing and commemorating SUALGC’s dedication to fulfilling the land grant mission with excellence 
in teaching, research and extension. The foundational goal is to provide optimal services and resources to the citizens of Louisiana. 
We say thank you to everyone who participated and played a major role in helping to make this week a success. SUALGC enjoys 
mutual, meaningful and impactful relationships with collaborators and partners throughout the state and the nation. We are ever 
grateful for you and everything you do, especially for our students. We look forward to continuing our partnerships as we move the 
Agricultural Land-Grant Campus forward with excellence as more than an achievement but a blue and gold standard.

*MANRRS Region IV Undergraduate Vice-President

“One of the lessons that I grew up with was to always stay true to yourself and 
never let what somebody else says distract you from your goals. And so when I 
hear about negative and false attacks, I really don’t invest any energy in them, 
because I know who I am.”-Michelle Obama



On April 9th, more than 120 students, faculty and staff took a 
moment to commit to staying more focused on the road in 
observation of Distracted Driving Awareness Month. Jagriculture 
hosted “Driving Dos and DoNuts”, an event designed to bring 
awareness to the three different forms of distracted driving, cognitive, 
visual, and physical, and the consequences of being distracted in one 
or all. The event specifically focused on bringing awareness that 
hands-free features and devices in cars and on phones often 
contribute more to causing accidents than to preventing them. 
Participants were encouraged to sign a pledge to help keep 
themselves as well as their family and friends safe while driving by
considering what distractions are typically present in while driving 
and making an effort to avoid engaging in activities that take away 
focus. Information for the event was provided by 
distracteddriving.nsc.org. Find more information about distracted 
driving and take the distracted driving pledge online at 
www.nhtsa.gov.

CONFERENCE

registration @ 8:30am
guest speaker:

Karen “Mimo” Davis
Founder of “Urban Buds” Flower Farm

A.O. Williams Hall

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT
SUAGCENTER.COM

W I S T E R I A  A L L I A N C E  P R E S E N T S

2 n d  A n n u a l

APRIL

25



More than 700 high school students from Parishes around 
the state of Louisiana participated in the  SUAGLC’s 
National Ag Day, themed Food for Life, celebration on April 
10, 2018. National Ag Day, an initiative of the Agriculture 
Council of America (ACA), is typically held in March of 
every year. According to the Ag Day website, “It's a day to 
recognize and celebrate the abundance provided by 
agriculture. Every year, producers, agricultural 
associations, corporations, universities, government 
agencies and countless others across America join together 
to recognize the contributions of agriculture.” This year’s Ag 
Day celebration served as a focused recruitment event 
targeting high school juniors and seniors. Students, faculty 
and staff from the three academic departments within the 
College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences 
(CAFCS) provided hands-on activities, presentations and 
demonstrations to show students that not only are the 
agricultural sciences a part of STEM, it is indeed the most 
interdisciplinary STEM field. "[Science] is more than a 
school subject, or the periodic table, or the properties of 
waves. It is an approach to the world, a critical way to 
understand and explore and engage with the world, and 
then have the capacity to change that world..."(Barack 
Obama). From Chemistry to Biotechnology, Textile 
Sciences and Child Developmental Sciences, there are 
numerous career paths and opportunities available through 
agricultural, family and consumer sciences. Students in 
CAFCS are scholars and exemplary leaders; they serve as 
the college’s most powerful recruitment assets. Throughout 
Ag Day, CAFCS students from each of the three 
departments assisted in providing direction, doing 
demonstrations and presentations, and engaging students 
with true SU Pride and Excellence.



The culminating event for the SUALGC’s  Week of Land-Grant Excellence was the 
Jaguar Rodeo, Trail Ride, and Zydeco on the Bluff. From early morning to late night on 
April 14th, patrons enjoyed rodeo events such barrel racing, team roping, a trail-ride 
and zydeco dance featuring Lil’ Nate with a guest performance by Sweet Nay. Despite 
the approximately two inches of rain and cancellation of events around Baton Rouge, 
the Maurice A. Edmonds Livestock Arena still saw a number of supporters and 
participants with individuals from Louisiana, Texas, and Mississippi. While most 
attendees took cover inside the arena or under the pavilion, trail-riders took to their 
horses to participate in the nearly five mile trail-ride through Baker, LA. The event was 
sponsored by the Southern University Agricultural Land-Grant Campus, the Mayors 
of Baton Rouge and Baker, SUALGC Alumni, and a host of other supporters. The 
event was open for youth and adults and proceeds from the rodeo will be used to 
support student scholarships within the Southern University Baton Rouge campus’ of 
Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences. It is the goal of SUALGC to continue to 
grow and eventually become one of the premier rodeo, trail ride, and zydeco 
experiences in the State of Louisiana. 

Mrs. Ronna Corrente, the newly appointed Vice President and 
General Manager of WAFB, was honored in a special welcome 
reception hosted by SUALGC. The event took place on 
Wednesday, April 11th in A.O. Williams Hall and was attend by 
highly esteemed representatives from the Baton Rouge, Baker 
and surrounding communities, the NAACP, the Southern 
University System (SUS), as well as SUALGC. WAFB has 
demonstrated a strong commitment to partnership with the 
Southern University Agricultural Land-Grant Campus and the 
Southern University System, most recently promoting the SU 
Jaguar Rodeo on the Bluff at no cost to the institution. During 
the reception, Mrs. Corrente expressed her gratitude for the 
warm welcome and reiterated WAFB’s commitment to continue 
to support and strengthen the relationship with Southern 
University. SUALGC Chancellor-Dean Bobby R. Phills 
commented that the Baton Rouge community is ready for 
“good news” indicating that this new partnership will allow 
SUALGC and the SUS to better serve clientele through the 
dissemination of information, to include the many 
opportunities, events, and resources available through 
Southern University.





Joshua Joseph Simon graduated in December 
2017, earning a Bachelor of Science in Urban 
Forestry and Natural Resources. A native of 
Morganza, Louisiana, Simon attended Livonia 
High School where his favorite subject was 
English. As a young boy, his favorite pastimes 
included ATV riding and hunting thus 
discovering his love for ecological systems and 
the great outdoors. During his tenure at 
Southern University, Simon’s interests steered 
toward environmental concerns and the 
interconnection with societal relations, 
developing and intrigue and passion for 
addressing the longstanding debates between 
identifiable rights, ethics and ecological value 
and how this reshapes human conditions. As a 
student within the College of Agricultural, 
Family and Consumer Sciences, Simon 
maintained a 3.5 GPA, earning numerous 
awards for academic achievement and 
leadership. Prior to graduation, in the Spring 
of 2017 he was honored as the SU Urban 
Forestry Outstanding Student. He was also 
selected for the SU-National Science 
Foundation International Research Experience 
for Students (NSF-IRES) and a SU System 
True Blue Scholarship Recipient. When asked 
about his most memorable moments at 
Southern University Simon answered, 
“Visiting Shenyang, China in summer 2016;
conducting research in Sardinia, Italy for five
weeks during summer 2017; and the crème de 
la crème, becoming a graduate of THE 
Southern University and A&M College.” 
Currently, Simon is teaching first grade in 
Point Coupee Parish. He was accepted into 
graduate school at Ohio State University to 
study Environmental and Natural Resources 
with a specialization in Environmental Social 
Science, beginning in the fall semester of 2018. 
Simon’s Inspirational quote: The ultimate 
measure of a man is not where he stands in 
moments of comfort and convenience but 
where he stand at times of challenge and 
controversy. -Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.



The first Annual One Health Symposium was held in the SU Law Center, April 12-13, 2018. The symposium was attended by nearly 
200 students, faculty, staff and members from industry and the Baton Rouge community. This event was designed to promote 
student research and provide exposure outside of the lab to possible partners and potential employers. More than 20 
undergraduate and graduate students competed either oral and/or poster competitions, as well as a FASPitch elevator speech 
competition in which students pitched ideas on how to strengthen recruitment efforts within SUALGC and also promote One 
Health.
Representatives from agencies within the USDA along with others from state government and private industry conducted seminars 
on living healthy from the perspective of environmental, human and animal health. One Health is a national concept in which 
health care is approached inconsideration of all three perspectives. Southern University’s One Health initiative will be carried out 
through three newly established institutes which were introduced at the symposium. Those institutes are the Southern Institute for 
Medicinal Plants, the Southern Institute for One Health, One Medicine and the Southern Institute for Food, Nutrition and 
Wellness.
The Blue and Gold  Awards and Recognitions Banquet, held on Friday, April 13th was the closing event for the symposium. Winners 
of the Oral Presentation, Poster Presentation and FASPitch competitions were announced at the banquet and received certificates 
and cash prizes ranging from $300 - $100. Overall, eleven students received awards. In addition, top scholars from throughout the 
College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences were also honored during the banquet for their outstanding achievements 
throughout the academic year. Students received scholarship awards from the Louisiana Society of American Foresters and Four 
Paws Pet Cremation Service. Various individuals within the USDA and other agencies pledged to donate additional funds for 
scholarships. Scholarship awards and donations at the event totaled more than $10,000.



The Southern University and A&M College Chapter of MANNRS, led by Chapter President Malik Allen, works diligently as 
advocates for the mission of the National Organization. Over the past year the SU MANRRS chapter raised over $15,000.00 
dollars in funds to support their outreach and professional development endeavors. The top fundraising event was the fall sweet 
potato sale followed by the Livestock show concession stand and a green plant and baked goods sale. Earnings were used towards 
national chapter dues, to support outreach visits to two area nursing homes and also to support transportation and lodging for the 
2018 National Conference and Career Fair which was held in Greensboro, North Carolina on April 4th – 7th. Southern University 
was represented by fifteen students from the College of Agricultural and Family and consumer Sciences and one student from 
Engineering. The conference joined students and professionals from over 60 colleges as well as industry partners to strengthen 
communication, provide industry insight and discuss best practices with private and government agencies for current and future 
leaders across a broad spectrum of career genera related to agriculture and natural resources. This year’s conference theme was 
titled “Preparing our future, empowering our present, & honoring our past.”.
One of the highlights of the conference is the career fair in which students have the opportunity to speak to graduate schools and 
industry recruiters as they search for internships and job opportunities, to include “on the spot hiring” as well as graduate programs 
and scholarships. Companies such as Bayer, John Deere, Dow/DuPont and Syngenta were among the leading industry 
corporations that were represented at the event. In preparation for the career fair, students participated in mock interviews and 
resume critiques. Junior Animal Science student, Cleveland Joseph, stated, “This year’s conference was unlike any that I’ve ever 
attended. I was able to make graduate/veterinary school connections as well as, a possible internship with Purina over the 
summer.”
Most notably, student conference participants with 3.0 or higher GPA’s were distinguished as VIP Scholars. Of the fifteen students 
from SU MANRRS, nine were recognized as VIPs. Additionally, sophomore, Irene Lewis and freshman, Khailen Hoard, were 
awarded scholarships by Farm Credit Corporation. Irene Lewis was also elected as the Undergraduate Vice President for Region IV 
gaining representation for Southern University on the National Level. MANRRS is a national organization open to all majors. The 
SU MANRRS Chapter holds the distinction of being a 2017-2018 CHapter of Excellence. For more information contact advisors 
Dr. Janana Snowden or Ms. Kim Butler at  (225) 771-3660.



 tour USDA NIFA funded facilities utilized by SUALGC and to meet with representatives from SUS and SUALGC in a “meet and 
greet” session prior to conducting the review. Ms. Cynthia Montgomery, Deputy Director of the Office of Grants and Financial 
Management, articulated that the purpose of the visit was truly to help Southern University as a partner and to strengthen 
programs to ensure eligibility to receive future funding. Other members of the team included Dr. Edwin Lewis, National Program 
Leader for the USDA NIFA Institute of Youth, Family, and Community; Ms. Maribel Miller, Division Director for the USDA NIFA 
Policy and Oversight Division; and Ms. Brenda Barnett, Branch Chief for the USDA NIFA Awards Management Division. On the last 
day of the visit, representatives held two sessions with SUS and SUALGC administrators, faculty and staff to discuss their initial 
response, immediate findings and future expectations. They also provided a listing of current grant opportunities that SUS is 
eligible to compete for and encouraged administrators to apply. Official findings will be provided to the University within the next 

On March 28 – 30, the United States Department of 
Agriculture’s National Institute of Food and Agriculture 
(USDA NIFA) conducted a site visit to Baton Rouge to 
perform a formal audit of the Southern University 
Agricultural Land-Grant Campus under the Southern 
University System. Representatives had the opportunity to 



Thank you to our valued partners and sponsors!



Ashford O. Williams Hall
P.O. Box 10010

Baton Rouge, LA 70813
225-777-2152

suagcenter.com

Southern University
Agricultural Land-Grant Campus




















































	April 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Academic Affairs Committee
	Approval of Certification of Candidates for Spring 2018 Commencement SUBR, SUNO, SULC, SUSLA
	Approval to Award Honorary Juris Doctor Degree SULC
	Approval to Award Honorary Degree to Atty. Johnnie Jones

	Athletics Committee
	Employment Contract Head Coach, Men's Basketball

	Facilities and Property Committee
	Request to Use Prior Year Funds SULC
	Priority Projects Updates

	Finance Committee
	Approval of BA7 requests SU System
	Approval of Affiliation Agreement
	Interim Financial Report

	Governance Committee
	Board Self-Evaluation Policy

	Personnel Affairs Committee
	Tamiko Chatman
	Marla Dickerson
	Regina Ramsey James
	Kimberly LaMotte
	Toni Manogin
	Carolyn Miller
	Courtney Richardson
	Deidre Robert
	Rahim Smith
	Sean Woods
	Tracie Woods
	Krystal Sugulleh

	Board of Supervisors
	Minutes of the March 23, 2018 meeting
	SUBR Campus Report
	SULC Campus Report
	SUAREC Campus Report
	SUNO Campus Report
	SUSLA Campus Report




